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From: Andrea McDonnell <andrea.mcdonneli @ aonhewitt.coms
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2011 4:22 PM
To: s22
Subject: MHIWG meeting today
s22

[ thought the meeting was great this morning. Unfortunately | had to leave at 12:30 due to another meeting so
missed the end.

1 am happy to be involved in more research to assist. | have more Information direct from superannuation funds but
as expected it does not raise many new issues that | have not already mentioned. The exception is the fact that
discretion may exist in the Fund’s Trust Deed in relation to the payment of benefits to someone who is mentally ill
or of unsound mind or otherwise incapable of managing his or her own affairs)

| believe that there were several Sydney attendees. It would be great if we could meet in one location and | would
he happy to host this for the next meeting.

Have the following been considered by the group?

Other types of policies such as personal accident policies, which like travel policies usually have specific
exclusions for mental illness related claims

- The work that “Super Friend” is involved in

Super Complaints Tribunal

Detail around treatment of claimants where mental illness is an issue?
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Let me know what further information ! can provide ot how | can help further.

Kind regards

Andrea McDonnell | Aon Hewitt

Principal
201 Kent Street Sydney NSW 2000
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